
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-EIGHTH SRSSION 

Official Records * 

THIRD COMMITTEE 
40th meeting 

held on 
Thursday, 10 November 1983 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 40th MEETING 

Chairman8 Mr. CHAVANAVIRAJ (Thailand) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA IT&l 100, ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES AND WAYS AND MEANS WITHIN THE UNITED 
NATIONS SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT- OF HMAN RIGHTS-AND 
FUN'DwENTALFREEDCMS (Continued) 

(a) STUDY ON INTERNATIONAL CONDITIONS.~AND-HU+lfiN~RIG~~~, REPORT' OF THE _~ 
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

(b) NATIONAL INSTXTUTIONS FOR THE PROMOTION AND PRoTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTSI 
REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

83-57570 1674s (El / 000 



XTTEE 
etincj 
Id or 

1983 
p.m. 
York 

. 

A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 3.20 p.m. 

AOENDA ITEM 100: ALTERNATIVE APPRCACHES AND WAYS AND MRANS WITHIN THE UNITED 
NATIONS SYSTEM FOR IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND 
F~DAMWJS FREEDOMS (co.ntirwcU W~JV~/~~ 33,. 529) 

(a) ‘STUDY ON INTERNATIONAL CONDITIONS AND HUMAN RIGHT& REPORT OF THR 
_ SECRETARY-GENERAL (contjnued) (A/38/511! 

(b) ‘NATIONAL INSTITUTIONS FOR THR PROMOTION AND PROTECTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS: 
AL-:. REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (cpnfinued) (A/38/416) 

-1.. -Nr..REGYI (Hungary) said that many rights such as the right to life, the right 
of peoples to self-determination, the right to development and the right to live in 
peace-and security were recognised in the releqant United Nations instruments, but 
noted that they were far from always being put into practice. The right to 
self-determination, for example, continued to be denied to many peoples, and 

~--millions of Individuals, especially inAfrica, faced famine. -Then again, it was 
difficult-to secure the right to peace if peace init$atives were rejected one after 
the 0ther.C Yet peace was an indispensable condition for the right to development, 

~~ without~wh~ch human rights- themuelves .+re jeopardised. 

2. Z’ The question of-establishing a postof United Nations High Commissioner for 
HumanRightshad been on the Committee’s agenda fornearly 20 years1 but had never 
obtairred the support of the majority of Me@er States. In the circumstances, it 
mightbe wise to refrain from placing it on ~the agenda year after year. Unlike 
thosewho wondered whether it was advisable to entrust international organisations 

’ with the task of rectifying violations of fundamental freedoms and the most 
important human rights when those organisations had not yet succeeded in 
eradicating colonialism, racial discrimination and , Hungary believed that 
t.he~United Nations system was perfectly capable of promoting human rights and that 
the best means of ensuring the enjoyment of those rights was not to~establish new 
Miss -or. new ~posts but rather to strengthen existing bodies and to put into 
practice the concepts embodied in General Assembly resolution 32/130. The role of 

. the Organisation was to establish universally accepted norms which States were 
required to apply, thereby protecting human rights. The Organisation being 
composed of 158 Member States having different political, social and economic 
structures, it was unacceptable that some of them’ should seek to impose their rules 
on others. The best way to fdrther United Nations human rights activities was to 
show strict respeot for the principles embodied in United Nations resolutions and 
to accede to existing human rights instruments. . 

3. For all those reasons, Hungary opposed any proposal to set up supranational 
bodies or posts such as the United Nations Xigh Commissioner for Human Rights, 
which could provide a new opportunity for interfering in the internal affairs of 
States. It was clear from document A/38/511 that that was precisely what one State 
intended to do. Hungary opposed the use of the machinery of international 
organisations for propaganda purposes. 

/ l .  .  



ED 

: 

he right 
:live in 
ta, but 

Li 
t was 
rse after 

pment , 

1 

for 
never 

I it 
ike 

brations 

%ed that 
ad that 
Ih new 
2 
Sole of 
rre 

CC 

ix rules 
rtas to 
~3 and 

.f>nal 
‘S , 
‘fi of 
I(3 State 

/ ..* 

A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 3 

4. Mr. FRAMRACR (German Democratic Republic) said that the most important 
prerequisite for the guarantee of human rights was peace. As a result of the arms 
race pursued by the imperialist countries and the ensuing danger of a world war, 
the search for peace must be the principal goal of co-operation among States in the 
human rights field. It was essential to avert the danger of nuclear war in order 
to ensure the right to life for the human race. In view of the planned deployment 
in Europe of United States medium-range missiles, which were first-strike weapon5 
targeted on the USSR and the other eocialiet States, that was a vital and urgent 
necessity . In that regard, the German Democratic Republic attached great 
importance to General Assembly resolution 37/189 A. -The arms race, because of the 

-waste of resource6 it entailed, was a major reason why many global problems, 
including the shortage of energy and raw materials, hunger, poverty, epidemic 
djeeaees..and. illiteracy_l were rapidly gegmting_worse.mm ~ 

5. --~ The democratic world public continued to face massive violations of human 
-rights in a large number of States , ranging from murder and terror in certain Latin 
American countries to ma85 unemployment and cuts in social spending in leading 
capitalist industrial States. Furthermore, the systematic violation of-the rights 
of citizens at home often went hand in hand with a policy of aggression againet 
neighbouring countries or other States. Examples of that were the South African 
apartheid rbgime’e illegal occupation of Namibia and-its continued acts~.of 
aggression against neighbouring States , the genocide perpetrated in the Middle East 

-against the Palestinian people , the occupation of Arab territories and the acts of 
aggresetonagainst Arab-States, and again -the-latest United States aggression 
against Grenada, Those cases highlighted the need to give-absolute priority to 
consideration of maee and systematic violationsof human rights, in pursuance of 
Generaa ~Aseembly remeolu$$o~fj _32/J3 fmrgl I37/Lpp, 

6. The economic difficulties confronting the developing countries, which resulted 
from their colonialist past and from the neo-colonialist exploitation to which they 
were currently subject, obstructed the full implementationof the human rights in 
those countr iee. All States should therefore contribute to the democratic 
restructuring of international economic relations. In that regard, the right to 
developmenb a univereql right, should not be limited to social issues. 

7. The proposal to establish a poet of United Nations High Commissioner for Human 
Rights wae entirely incompatible with the Charter. Moreover, the United Nations 
system was quite sufficient to ensure the co-operation of States in the promotion 
of human rights and, in any case, intergovernmental co-operation could not be 
replaced by an administrative body. 

8. Re reiterated the concern expressed by his country at the thirty-seventh 
session about the fact that the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and 
Protection of Minorities, an advisory body comprising independent experts, had been 
entrusted with the elaboration of a possible mandate for the High Commissioner and 
in so doing had attempted to carry out a fait accomplip a procedure which his 
country deemed unacceptable. 

/ ..* 



CWS 
P 

the 
er 
ant 
$S 

t 

iihe 

rtin 

gts 

c 

bast 

sf 

. . 

nd 
oen 
nd 

eo. 

A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 

. 

Page 4 

(Mr. Frambach, German nemocratic Republic) 

9. His delegation COI idered that the reply received from the United States in 
document A/38/511 should be viewed as an overt rejection of any practical 
co-operation among States for the promotion of human rights. That communiCatiOn 
furnished further proof that the United States was pursuing a hoatfle policy of 
confrontation and slander. Indeed, a State which constantly violated the norms and 
principles of international law could scarcely arrogate to itself~the right to act 
as the guardian of human rights and to judge other States. 

10. --Mr-LUNSCKEN (Federal.Republic of Germany) said his country regarded the 
promotion of human rights and fundamental freedoms as one of the most inpcrtant 
issues before the United Nations. His delegation therefore fully agreed with the 
opinion of the Secretary-General, who had stated in his report on the work of the 
Organisation (A/38/1) *... the ultimate raison,d'i%reforall our ~activifies-lisl 
the individual human being . ..*.- :- -==-: :- I 

11. Since the framing of the Charter: of the United Nations, the signatories to 
~which~had-pledged themselves to promote respect. for human rights and fundamental 
freedoms, the United Nations had made considerable progress in~the elaboration of 
international instruments in the field of human rights. -Those instruments 
conferred-upon every individual the status Sofia subject of-international-law. 
Legitimate concern about the promotion of the right of every human being continued 
to-exist, even though it ran counter to the wishes of Governments which contended 
that such concern was tantamount to interference in the internal affairs of States. _ _ ;~ _ .~~ 

12. Nevertheless, there seemed to be an increasing disparity between standard 
setting on the one hand~and the actual facts concerning human rights violations in 
tine world on the-other. There were daily reports of large-scale violations of 
human rights in various regions. The international community must therefore fccus 
its attention on the mechanisms-designed to give effect to the~human rights 
instrumentsit~ had~adopted. 

13. 'His country, which had been in the vanguard of countries committed to creating 
new types of machinery to ensure the effective observance of human rights, 
supported the proposal for the establishment of a post of United Nations High 
Commissioner for Human Rights, who would be responsible for carrying out 
systematic, non-political and continuous activities to promote the cause of human 
rights world-wide. It hoped that the specific proposals made .in that regard by the 
Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities in its 
resolution 1983/36 would ultimately win the support of those delegations which thus 
far had resisted that initiative. . 

14. It was also necessary to review the functioning of the Commission on Human 
Rights. In particular, it should be possible for the Commission to continue 
monitoring cases of violations in the periods between its sessions. It was highly 
unfortunate that during more than 10 months of the year the Commission was unable 
to take any decisions. Urgent attention should therefore be given to the 
possibility of enabling the Bureau of the Commission to hold emergency meetings. 
It was a primary task of the Commission to take action on violations of the 
integrity of the individual whenever they occurred. 

/ .*. 



tea in 

Cation 
cy of 
norms and 
t to act 

the 
Ip tant 
ith .the 

of the 
es [is] 

9s to 
mental 
gion of 

SW. 
&timed 
R tended 
f States. 

dard 
%ions in 
ci? of 
rpe focus 
g 

creating 

hh 

) human 
td by the 
t3 in its 
bich thus 

K&man 
MQ 
D highly 

unable 

@.z hgs. 
s 

/ . . . 

A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr.. Luns,cken, F.edsral Republic of. Germany) 

15. His delegation attached great importance to the confidential character of.the 
procedure for the consideration of communications concerning violations of human 
rights and fundamental freedoms established in Economic and social Council 
resolution 1503 (XLVIII) . It would be desirable for the Commission to make full 
use~of-paragraph 6 (a) and (b) and paragraph 8 of that resolution. 

16. It was likewise essential that the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities should continue to operate as a group 
of independent experts. Fortunately, it would seem that resolution 1983/21 of the 
Commission on~numan Rights would improve the situation inthat regard. 

17. His country, which had always been in favour of strengthening the role of the 
United Nations Secretariat in the field of human rights/welcomed the Seeretary- 
General’s intention, expressed in his annual report s to use his good offices with 
Governments in situations relating to human rights. fin previous statements his 
delegation had described a number of means that would make it possible to undertake 
more effective a&ion in the field of human rights, in particular the establishment 

-of fact-finding bodies mentioned in General Assembly resolution 35/176, a reporting 
system -that- would provide for a detailed country-by-country examination of the 
human rights situationr the strengthening of human rights institutions at the 
regional level and the promotion of exchanges of information among countries 
concerning the protection of human rights. -It was regrettable that the Working 
Group of the Commission, which had been instructeg tQmmake suggestions in that 
fiel~,~Ihad~made~&little~progress in$tl~Wr!!~~ 

= ~~~ ==L-----= 

18. As his country’s Minister .for Foreign Affairs had observed in his statement to 
the plenary Assembly, the Federal Republic of Germany supported the current work of 
the commission on Human Rights with regard to the preparation of a draft 
declaration’on the-right to development. ~If there was to be a meaningful dialogue 
on that subject it was essential not to prejudge the outcome of the debate, as had 
unfortunately been the case when General Assembly resolutions 36/133 and 37/199 
were adopted. In particular, it was essential to avoid givjng the impression that 
the right to development or the establishment of a new international economic order 
were pre-conditions for the guaranteeing of human rights. General Assembly 
resolution 32/130 had been categorical on that point: equal attention should be 
given to civil,and political rights and to economic, social and cultural rights. 

19. His delegation was ready to join in consultations aimed at finding common 
ground concerning the important issue of the right to development and hoped ‘that 
the spirit of co-operation that had emerged during the work on that issue would 
prevail both in the Commission on Human Rights and in the Third Committee. 

20. Mr. ALBO.JQJOZ (Ecuador) said his country had consistently affirmed the 
universal nature of all human rights - individual rights and collective rights8 
civil and political rights and economic, social and cultural rights. That was why 
his country had recommended that the United Nations should submit each year a 
report on the implementation of human rights throughout the world. That report 
would contain detailed information on all countries without exception, whether they 

/ . . . 



AjC.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 6 

(Mr. Albornoz, Ecyador) 

were Members of the Organization or not p and would be free of the usual bias which 
resulted in violations committed in some countries being highlighted while those 
perpetrated in others were ignored ,/thus jeopardizing the Organization's 
credibility. Ecuador had likewise suggested that any Member country which 
criticized the conduct of other countries should engage in self-criticism and 
inform the international community of the way which human rights were implemented 
inits own territory, ~~ ~- 

21. coin Ecuador, all human rights without exception were scrupulously guaranteed 
and observed. -The press, political parties , trade unions and professional and 
cultural associations were completely free and there were no political prisoners. 

~Nationals and aliensenjoyed equal rights. It was significant, in that connection, 
thatthe 1982 report of Amnesty International mentioned no violations of human 
rights in Ecuador. 

22.-At the international level, Ecuador.had signed all the international 
instruments on human rights, including the Convention on the Elimination of All 
Forms of Discrimination against'women , and had been the first country to submit to 
the Working Group of the Economic and Social Council its report on the exercise of 
economic, social and cultural rights. His Government had likewise transmitted 
information to the Secretary-General concerning the item under consideration. In 
that connection, his delegation attached-great importance to the study on 
international conditions and human right8 (A/38/511) submitted by the Secretary- 
General~pursuantto-paragraph~l0 of--General Assembly resolution 36/133. That was a 
very constructive document in so far as it encouraged international co-operation in 
the field of human rights, emphasized the dangers of the arms race in which the 
super-Powers were engaging to the detriment of the fundamental rights of other 

'countries, highlighted the need to respect the freedom of the press and to organize 
free elections without the presence of foreign occupation forces, called for the 
establishment of a more equitable economic order that would replace the current 
chaos characterized by the excessive indebtedness of certain countries as a result 
of-the deterioration in the terms of trade, and stressed the unacceptability of 
interference in a-country’s internal affairs including the formulation of its 
economic plans and priorities. 

23. His delegation was pleased to learn that reports on those questions would 
henceforth be submitted every two years. 

24, The development of the concept of the right to development was another aspect 
of the productive activities of the United Nations. Development and not weapons 
was the key to collective xecurity and the guarantee of authentic international 
coexistende free from subversion, imperialism and bellicose alliances, as well as ' ' 
the religious intolerance whose violent manifestations verged on fanaticism. 

25. It seemed that a consensus was beginning to emerge in that respect, and it was 
therefore essential to recall, as the Secretary-General had done in his report on 
the work of the Organization (A/38/1), that the ultimate raison d'Gtre of 
co-operation among countries was the individual human being, for whom the Universal 

/ **- 



which 
ose 

kted 

eed 
a 
&rs. 
ction, 
n 

11 
it to 
se of 
d 

In 

EY- 
was a 

ion in 
he 
I: 
qanize 
the 
dt 
esu1t 
>f 

Qxct 
3ns 
Cl. 
1. as 

ik was 
3 on 

Yr?rsal 

I 

A/c.3/3a/sR.40 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr, Albornoz, Ecuador) 

Declaration of Buman Rights proclaimed the right to a social and international. 
order in which human rights and fundamental freedoms could~be fully realised. 

26. Mr. CHEN S&Y& (China) said that, in discussions on the methods used by 
United Nations bcdies to handle human rights questions , account must be taken of 
the concepts set out in General Assembly resolution 32/130. The international 
community must concentrate on the search for solutions to the mass and flagrant 
violations of human rights which continued to occur in South Africa, Namibia and 
the Middle East, aswell as in Kampuchea and Afghanistan which were still occupied 

-by foreign forces. Countless homeless people took refuge in camps in other 
countries, but they still could not escape from bombings, sudden attacksand 
massacres.- 

27.;: In its resolution 32/130, the General Assembly had-also pointed out that the 
-continuing existence of an unjustinternational-economic order constituted a major 
obstacle to the realisation of economic, social and cultural rights in developing 
countries. -The Commission on Human Rights had established that the right to mm~ 
development was aninalienable human right and a logical extensionof the right to 
self-determination, and it was in the process of preparing a draft declaration on 
that subject, the completion of which his country was awaiting with interest. 
Economic independence was the necessary pre-condition for the social and cultural 
dlevelopment of a-nation. -A nation!& right-to development could be guaranteed only 
when the nation had extricated itself from all foreign aggression or occupation and 
had won its independence. -Special emphasisshould therefore be laid on the 
situation of the developing countries and the least developed countries, as well as 
those countries and peoples which were still-under colonial.rula orforeign ~~~~~_. _~~~~~ 
occupaticn. 

28. Mr. POLICKfrCHOUK (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his 
delegation considered that human rights were indivisible and that all human rights 
were important. There wasl however, one right on which all the others depended; 
the right to life in conditions of peace. That was why the struggle for peace and 
the removal of the threat of nuclear war was a priority objective of Gcvernments, 
international.oyg@zat$ons and bodies and mankind as a whole. 

29. The results of United Nations activities in all fields of international 
co-operation aimed at ensuring universal respect for human rights were 
significant. That co-operation had expanded considerably in recent years, and 
there had been a rise in the nwnjer of representative bodias and other bodies 
established in accordance with international agreements dealing with human rights 
questions. Given such a complex system, it was clear that efforts must be 
concentrated on improving the activities and increasing the effectiveness of 
existing bodies and not creating new bodies, posts or procedures. 

30. His delegation therefore had very serious reservations concerning the 
proposals to establish supranational posts such as that of United Nations High 
COITUdSSiOner for Human Rights. That proposal, like the proposal concerning 
procedures for the consideration of complaints by private individuals against 



States, was contrary to the Charter of the United Nations and was designed to 
undermine the system of representative bodies and weaken international co-operation 
in the field of human rights. Jiist as:unacceptable and unjustified were the 
attempts of certain representatives to ~give the -Secretary-General -of the United 
Nation? -“goOa off ices” functions in the -human rights -field -(functions ii*-& provided 
for in~the Charter) to enable him to carry out certain investigations. 
International law was based on the generally accepted principle of the ,>uvereignty 
of States, and agreements imposing legal obligations on all States parties to them 
therefore represented- the best legal- fp_ra for-the defemetzofp_h_uman~ rights. 

31. - The current structure and possibilities of the United Nations system were 
adequate to ensure the promotion and defence of human rights. The application of 
rules recognised by the great-majority of Member States depended on the good will 
of each-&ember-State, as well as on the f?fforts that would be~made to improve the 
effectiveness of existing bodies and mechanisms. Those efforts must be designed to 
promote~the~effective enjoymefit of the right to development, which depended on-the 
establishment of a new international economic order. -The Cammission-on Buman 

32. Hin delegation had noted~with satisfaction document A/38/416, but-the same 
could. not be said of document A/38/511, which did not- correspond to the mandate 
whi_ch @VZ General Agsembly-had-glven,the-Secretariat. -His delegation could not: of 
course -refrain-from making -known ite views on the fact that document A/38/511 
contained-part -of the- notorious-Department of -State report on ~the human rights 
fiituation -in ~the- world -in 1982, -which was merely -another -of ‘the_-~fabrications- of the 
so-called ‘public diplomacy* :i_nitlated &y ~President-Reagan .witn la -view to launching 
a~~‘!cru&ade~~~ag+nst theYforces ~of ~peace and progress. Its presence in an official 
United -Nations document reflected the-united States’ contempt for the~United 
Nations and. for the views and dignity of the great majority of States bkmbers of 
the Organisation and also~represented a clear attempt,mto use-the United Nations as 
a -fro_nt foor United -States pretenslcns to the role of supceme judge in the field of 
hueq ,sigW throughout -thyvorld. 1 ~. _. .._ I .__. --.. . -.;-L c..__. 

33,. The remsPonge of the United States constituted crude slander against States 
witk~ socio-economic systems differing from its’own and against those committed to 

I , 
radical soc_io-economic change. The Government of the United States had thus tried 
to justify, and not only that but to present as “legal’, its patent interference in 
the internal affairs of States, interference which in recent times had more and 4 
more often taken &he form of open military aggression , as in the case of Grenada 1 
and Lebanon, or the thread of aggression, as in the case of Nicaragua and other t 
countries in Latin America. The Ukrainiah SSR had unreservedly joine_d .yi.t& &he 4 
world,comm&ity in condemning those acts of American imperialism. 

I 
t 
t 

34. Mrs. O.‘FLAHFB (Ireland) said that her d&legation attached great importance 
to the discussion on means for improving the effective enjoyment of ;....aan rights 
and fundamental freedoms s The realization of the potentialities of the human 
person in harmony with the community was the central purpose of development and 
must be at the centre of the Organixation’s concerns. 

/ . . . 



A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr.8. .O’Fla.herty.r Ireland) 

I -m35. The question of human rights was necessarily complex due to the complex nature 
of man’s aspirations, both as an individual and as a member of the community. That 
was why the international community had~progressively adopted the idea that human 
Irights were indivisible and that the promotion of one category of rights-should not 
exempt States from protecting the others. Her delegation had been pleased to see 
that view reflected in the Secretary-General’s study on international conditions 
and- human rights (A/38/511). 

36. The assertion that the human being should be at the centre of any discussion 
of human rights and the recognition of the importance of collective rightsssuch-as 
-the right to self-determination and the right to development were not 
incompatible. -In that connection, her delegation was heartened to learn of the 
Progress made at itslatest session by the Working Group of the Commission on Human 

- 

--Rights entrusted with the elaboration-of a declar&ion& that subject. 
.~~~ _~~ m~_:m- ~~ _~ =~ _ 

37. Ireland, which in 1983 had participated for-the first time in the work of the 
Commission onfiumanRights, was more than ever convinced of its value. It was-to 

-be hoped that the suggestions made with a view to ensuring an intersessional 
follow-up to the Commission’s activities would receive the attention they merited. 

-Her delegation was also encouraged to note the decision of the~Commission on Human 
wrights to continue consideration of the-establishment of a post of United Nations 
Bigh Commissioner for Eun~.LrLRights and hoperI:that the Commission would reach a 

~~ -decision onithat matter_@ soon as possible, ‘In 1982, -the--General-Assembly -had 
ad-opted two resolutions (37/200 and 37/199) designed to improve the ~effective 
enjoyment and protection of human rights and fundamentalfreedoms. --Those two 
resolutions had-been supported by most delegations. suer delegation hoped that that 
important question would be the subject of a consensus in the Committee at the 
current session also. 

m-38.’ = Ms. -CAO-P1N.N.A (Italy) said that the item under consideration had ~the broadest 
scope of allthe items on the agenda I since it covered all the Organization’s work 
relative to the setting of standards and their implementation, which included a 
supervisory role. The item had been included in the agenda because the Committee 
-was consoious of the wide gap existing between the high principles proclaimed in 
the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the gross violations of human rights 
in many parts of the world. Although the Third Committee had dealt with the 
question since 1975, there had been no real changes, due to the weakness of United 
Nations action in that field. Several factors seriously affected the work of the 
Organisation, in particular the ‘time factor* both at the stage of standard-setting 
and that of implementation, For example, 10 years after the introduction of a 

. draft resolution proposing the examination of the question of torture and other 
cruel, inhuman and degrading treatment or punishment , the Commission on Human 
Rights was still working on the elaboration of a draft convention on torture. The 
International Covenants on Human Rights had required 20 years of work and the 

, 
I Declaration on the Elimination of All Forms of Intolerance and of Discrimination 

Based on Religion or Belief had likewise needed lengthy efforts. Much tim? was 
also spent in considering ways of strengthening United Nations action in that 
field, without any tangible results. The report that the Commission on Human 



A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 10 

(MsL CaoyPinna, Italy) 

Rights had been asked to undertake in 1977 on alternative ways and means for 
-improvinggthe-effective enjoyment of human rights-and fundamental freedoms had 
still not been submitted to the ~General Assembly. The~establisbment of a post of 
United Nations Iiigh~Commissioner for Human Rights, first proposed in 1973, was to 
be reconsidered at the fortieth session of the Commission on Human Rights with, it 
was to be hoped, slightly greater chances of success. 

~~ I- 

39. The slowness of the action taken by the United Nations was also due to the 
lack of a common understanding of the principle of non-interference in the internal 
affairs of States. -Italy had already had the opportunity of quoting various 
examples which revealed an excessively rigid application of that principle. Rer 
delegation was firmly convinced that the concern for protection of human rights, 
especially in cases of violations of those rights, legitimately transcended 
national-boundaries and became a concern of the United Nations, as stated clearly 
in General -Assembly resolution 37/200. A number of delegations still~held the view 
that the protection of human rights was an internal affair of States, but her 
delegation wished to draw their attention to the fact that a study og that subject 
was currently being undertaken by the Instit&e af-International Law in Geneva. -T-mm~mm~.;; =~.; .~ ~~~ ~~~ 

40. -Her delegation had noted with satisfaction the secondbiennial report on 
international -conditions and human rights (A/38/511), -which it had not. been able to 
study wi.th then-attention it ~deserved -because-of -its late distribution. It had, 
however, ~noted thatthe-Secretary-General had emphasised the priorities which 
should guide- all intergovernmental bodies concerned with -hyman rights and- the way 
in which -~the_United Nations~could~ take effective action to-combat -violations of 
human rights. The-Third Committee should never lose-sight of~the principles 
proclaimed.in the Universal~Declaration of--Human Rights and should resist the 
temptation to engage in political debates which were out of place. Lastly, instead 
of concentrating -on-what -was being or ‘had been -achieved in the field of standard- 
setting, it -would-b& better ~to moves forward towards new means of reducing the gap 
betweenpr inciples -and deeds. -Ashad been pointed out at the most recent session 
oEmthe!Commission on Human Rights, achievements in the field of standard-setting 
might widen the gap between -theory and-practice. 

41. Mr. ztJ&!& (Spain) said that, as the Secretary-General had rightly observed in 
his study~on international conditions and human rights (A/38/511), the rights of 
human beings were indivisible and interdependent , so that equal importance must be 
attached -to the promotion of civil and_politibal. rights and the promotion of 
economic, social and cultural rights. The Spanish Minister for Foreign Affairs had 
expressed the~same idea in his statement to the General Assembly. Fuil enjoyment * , ’ 
of humanrights implied the existence of .soci.al and .economic conditions which 
guaranteed the quality of life. Hence the importance attached by Spain to the 
establishment of a more just international economic order. i 

42. It should not be forgotten that the right to life was primordial and that, as I 
the Secretary-General had pointed out in his report on the work of the Organization 
(A/38/1!, the individual human being was the raison d’i%re of all human 
activi :fes. That was why the Spanish Government had abolished the death penalty. 



A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 11 

(&. Zuri.ta, Spain) 

-However, life had no meaning unless it was lived with dignity, i.e. fn~a co+ext of 
respect for all the rights of the individual. -The Spaniah Constitution procla&ed 
those rights and in article’10 provided that-they-should be interpreted in 
accordance with the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the international 
-instruments -to -which Spain had acceded. Spanish law leas conceived in such a way-as 

~-to protect the exercise of those rights and the Spanish legal institutions - 
constitutional courts, ordinary courts, Defender of the People (the Spanish-version 
of the *OmbudsmanY) - guaranteed that protection. Since Spain had made the 
declaration referred to in article 25 of the European Convention for the Protection 

‘of Human Rights and-Fundamental Freedoms ,-Spaniards-could appeal to the European 
Commission of Human Rights. The Spanish Government also intended to-accede to the 
Optional Protocol to the International Covenant on Civil-and Political Rights and 

mto,make the declaration provided for in article 41 of that Covenant. 

-43. -Iiis delegation was convinced that the United Nations had a major role to play 
in $he area-of human rights and considered th_at any measures designed to strengthen 
the~current~structure~of~the~Organization~in~that~regard~were worthy of-support. 
It ~therefore welcomed the conversion of the- former ~Division of Human Rights into~- 
the Centre for Human Rights .and would be in favour- of having the Commission on 
Human Rights number -among the -priecipa& organs of the Orqanization, It -aloo = 
considered that the establishment of a post of United Nations Hiqh~Commissioner~for 

-Human Rights,-enyisaged &resolution 1983/49 of.the Commission on HumanXR&ghts, 
?gm@d=.tolil large-e?$teQt ~simPlify_fhe~worb~of ~the_Secreta~y-Genera~~~in~th~~~field. 

44. ~~Hie country* ~which had been elected a member of the Commission on Human 
Rights, considered that it was, an honour to ~participate, with the other members of 
the Commission, in the promotion of universal respect for human rights and 
fundametltal=free8qms,. ~_~~:.~. ~~ ~~~~~ ~.~_~~. ~.~ :~ L ~~:_ ;~~ ~~ ~..~:~ ~..~ _. : 

45. Mr. WRAQO (Philippines), referring to the study on international conditions 
-and-human rights (A/38/511), which his delegation noted with satisfaction, said 
that,=despite the progress made in recent years in enhancing $he~human~condition, 
his country regretted that it had not always been possible to establish the basic 
international conditions necessary to free mankind from fear and want. The 
disquieting scale of armaments had indeed reached a point where it jeopardised the 
most fundamental of human rights , the right to life, which could not be effectively 
protected unless that threat was eliminated. It was incumbent on the countries 
possessing nuclear and other weapons of mass destruction to bring them under 
international control and gradually to reduce them. .Moreover, mankind could..not be 
freed from want unless the existing imbalance in the distribution of wealth was 
rectified, as emphasized in General Assembly resolution 36/133. 

46. His delegation therefore considered that the exchange of views on that agenda 
item should in the future concentrate on the inequitable international economic 
order which had caused so much hardship , especially in the developing countries, 
and which threatened the basic rights of people to a decent standard of living, 

/ . . . 



A/C.3/30/SR.40 
English ~~ 
Page 12 

(Mr. Dqradg., .Philip&ne.s) 

47. With regard to the report on national institutions for the promotion and 
protection of-human rights (A/38/416), hisdelegation considered thatit shed light 
on Current trendstowards ~embodying human rights guarantees in Constitutions 
having the judiciary play an active role in that regard.(the- establishmentof 

and 

special~courts-ancl,~e institution- of the Ombudsman). ~~ 

48. The Philippine Programme of democratization was geared towards attaining 
greater Welfare and dignity forevery member of society, particularly the poor and 
under-privileged, by protecting and promoting not only political rights but alao 
social and economic rights. -The four successive Constitutions of-the Philippines 
-(from 1898. to 1973) had guaranteed the basic rights of every citizen. --The--Ministry 
of Justice as well as other~miniatries and offices were involved ina programme of 
-humanization and democratisation of the administration of justice. -For example, a 
-1egal~ assistance office had been established to help citizens to have access to the = ~~~~~~ 
courts. The 1973 Constitution had set up two complementary bodies designed to 
Protect citizens from the misuse of power by the bureaucracy. acne of them, the 

Sandigan-Sayan,-was a constitutional court made up-of nine-justicesappointed by 
the President which heard cases submitted to it by the Tanod-Hayan (Ombudsman), an 

Tindependent-constitutional body which had become truly operative in 1978. -It 
received ~and~investigated~complainterelating to-state-bodies, including : 
Government-owned or Government-controlled enterprises,-=and handled criminal and 
Civil cases _(gr-aft and- corruptjon_in -particular) . ~~ ._ =m~mfy-my - =~~~=-=-_~~ ~~--~~=~L_-~~~_=~:__ ~~~I : --. - .- = ~_ ~_ 

49. -= His delegation drew the Committee’s attention to -the -question of the 
Protection =Qf Privacy, -referred to in articles ll~and 19 of the ~Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights, which was seriously threatened~by advances in 
data-processing that made it possible to:collect, store and-retrieve data on 
individuals, to use it in an unregulated manner and to transmit it across borders 
(as did transnational corporations) , which could lead to adverse political, social 
and economic! consequences for the-well-being of individuals. -His delegation 
therefore--urged the United..Nationsto consider that question as a matter of high 
priority. His country was prepared to,participate actively in finding a solution 
to that Problem_, preferably through the adoption of an appropriate,convention. 

50. Mrs, de. BARISH (Costa Rioa) said i;..:; the mandate of the United Nations with 
regard to the protection and promotion of human rights was defined in the Charter, 
in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and in the International Covenants on 
Human Rights, In that conneotion, the Seoretary-General, in Paragraph 7 of his 
report (A/38/416), had made a judiaious distinction , which did not appear in the 
General Assembly resolutions or debates, between the institutions responsible for 
the promotion of human rights~and those entrusted with their protection, and had 
drawn attention to their interdependence. 

51. In view of the number of victim5 of discrimination and poverty and of the 
number of refugees fleeing political persecution , foreign occupation and armed 
conflict, the task incumbent on the united Nations seemed enormous. For the 
Crganization to carry it out, international co-operation was essential and States 
would have to respect the principles and instruments adopted in that regard. 

/  .0. 



A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 13 

(&Ire. de Harish,. Costa. Rica) 

However, it was also important to be able to rely on some mechanisms to strengthen 

I 

and~accelerate the action of the United Nations. ~Her country had therefore 
proposed, 18 years previously, the establishment of an office of the United Nations 
High Commissioner for Human Rights, -an_ institution- then need-.-for_ which. was making 
itself,-.increasingly felt. 

52. During the debate on agenda item 100, delegations should~be flexible and 
prepared to contribute their ideas to the series of proposals designed to--improve 
the human rights situation. It was, of course, important to ratify the 
international instruments on human rights, but what was really essential was the 

political determination to apply them rigorously. When certain Governments.. 
wilfully disregarded the international legal standards set in the Covenant% they 
indicated that the obligations they had undertaken merely meant the absurd ritual- ~~ 
of citing standards whose effective application was requiredonly of certain mm 

~~ States, and which they used to promote their own interests. It was therefore 
nel:essary to establish a mechanism-flexible enough to allow for rapid intervention 

~when the situation called for it. An office of~the United Nations-H&h 
-Commissioner for Human Rights would fulfil that function-perfectly. The idea of 
-the office 02 the High Commiss&oner , -which had initially been put forward by France 
and-Uruguay after the-adoption ~of~!zhe~Universal~Declaration~ of-Human -Rights-and 
then set aside because it had been considered premature , -had been taken up again by 
Costa-Rfoa in~1965, when ithad become apparent that-the International~Covenants 
drawn sup since 1948~ to specify the-content ~of the Declarationwould..not- be. mu ‘-Y 
universally gratified.’ =The -off i&of the High~~commissioner -would- be in -a b@ter 
position than other mechanisms to-collect serious, -objective land reliable 
information on the problems encountered inthe application of the provisions on . 
human rights and to recommend solutions. It-would thereby strengthen the-role and 
the credibility of the United-Nations fin that area. 

53. InsPite of-the~efforts of many countries belonging to variousregions and 
having ~different levels of development-and different political systems, that 
proposal was still in .the ~drafting stage. The Commission on Human Rights would 
have before it at its fortieth session a revised text drawn .I@ by the ‘1 
Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of~Minorities which 
defined the High Commissioner’s mandate and which had been adopted by 16 votes 

t 

to 3. The constructive and independent work carried out by the Sub-Commission’s 
experts, despite the restrictions and obstacles which some had wished to,fmpose on 
it, should-be~decisive, and-their recommendations deserved to be adopted by the 
Commission on Human Rights. In that connection, his country welcomed the 
initiative8 intended to guarantee the independence of~the Sub-Commission’s experts, 
such as the United Kingdom’s proposal to appoint substitutes in order-to ensure 
that certain delegations did not continue to nominate representatives of their 
Governments in place of experts , or the idea that voting in future should be by 
secret ballot I The creation of a post of High Commissioner would enable the United 
Nations to perform its mission of protecting human rights and give the whole world 
a better understanding of the reason for the Organisation’s existence. 

/ ..* 



A/C.3/38/SR.48 
English 
Page 14 

54. Mrs.0 CPMARGO-VI.JJJARREAL (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization) recalled that the act establishing UNESCO had called upon it to 
ensure-~universal-respect ifor ~justice 
Ifreedoms. 

, the.law, human rights and fundamental 
-By its resolution 11-C (XXVII), the Conuniseion on Human Rights had 

requested UNESCO to consider the desirability of envisaging the systematic study 
and the development of an independent scientific discipline of human rights, taking 
into account the principal legal systems of the world, with a view to facilitating 
the understanding, comprehension # study and teaching of human rightsat the 
university level and, subsequently, at other educational levels. 

55. '-The twenty-second General Conference of UNESCO had before it a Plan for the 
Development of Human Rights Teaching (document 22 C/85), which complemented the 
report onUNESCO's Contribution to Peace and its Tasks with respect to the 
Promotion of Human Rights and the Elimination of Colonialism and Racism (document 
-22 C/14) l -The Plan was the outcome of recommendations made by the International 
Congress on HumanRights Teaching , organised at Vienna in 1978 under the auspices 
of UNESCO and the Austrian authorities, which had attracted more than 300-eXPerts 
from 60 Member States and more than 50 observers from non-governmental ~:I~- 
organisations playing an active part in the field of human-rights teaching. It was 
also the logicaLcomplement to UNESCO!s.studies-and research on human rights, to 
its,consideration of-communications on qJestionsrelated to its activities, and-to 
its general effort to educate people and increase their awareness about human 
rights. The activities envisaged with a view to implementing the Plan were aimed 
e~sae~nfially~~at~deyeloping~national,~ regional,and-international ,bodies concerned 
with human-rights teaching according to need,~so as~to~pro~mot~eeexchange~s~of 
informationonthe subject-and-to improve-the-necessary instructional materials, 
educational programmes and teaching methods. Those~activities would be undertaken 
aspart of programmes XII, XIII and XIV of the proposed programme budget for the 
period-1984EJ.985. --- 

56. eat its-one hundred~and eighth session, the Executive Council of UNESCO-had 
appr-oved the establishment of-a voluntary fund for the development of knowledge of 
human rights through teaching and training, which would serve to finance the Plan's 
implementation by supplementing the sums allocated for. that purpose inUNESCO's 
regularbudgetwith extrahudgetary resources. 

57. -Also in connection with the implementation of the Plan, it was proposed to 
establish an international documentation centre for’ teaching and research in the 
human-rights field,- or even several regional centres of that kind, -which ~would 
serve as -bases for research and promotional activities relating to. human rights. 

58. .She drew the Committee's attention to UNESCO's resolution 21 C/3/03, which 
. 

invited the Director-General to study the possibility of organising, in conjunction 
with the United Nations, an international congress on information in the field of 
human rights. It was contemplated.that a meeting of experts would follow up the 
work undertaken by the International Congress on Human Rights Teaching organised at 
Vienna in 1978. 

/ . . . 

I 



cl 
! 

j 

8 

A/C.3/38/SR.40 

English 
Page 15 

(Mrs. Camarqo-Villarreal, UNESCO) 

59. Implementation of the Plan could not be successful without the support and 
co-operation of Member States , regional or international intergovernmental 
organizations and non-governmental organisations concerned with the protection and 
-Promotion of human rights. -In that connection, she drew attention to paragraph 3 
of UNESCO’s resolution 21 C/3/03. For its~part, UNESCO would continue to 
co-operate with the United Nations, and in particular with the United Nations 
Centre for Human Rights, as well as with other organizationsof~. the -United -Nations 
system whose activities complemented those-of UNHSCO. 

60. MLs AEU-LUGHOD (Observer , Palestine Liberation Organization) said it Was not 
PLO~policy to recognize the legitimacy of the Zionist entity or its institutions 
but that since document A/36/416 referred to the communication of 11 November 1982 
sent by the Israeli Government concerning national institutions for the promotion 

‘and protection of -human rights, some remarks were required. 

61.--It should not be forgotten that 35 years after its creation/the *State” of 
Israel still had no constitution wherein the basic rights of its citizens werr 
clearly defined. Nc Palestinian living within the 1948 borders could know what his 
rights were in his own country. -Protection of the human rights of all citizens and 
residents was entrusted-principally to the Supreme Court when sitting as a High 
Court of Justice. One &ht wonder, first of all, whether it waslegal to -apply to 
-the occupied territories a-measure- relevant to the State itself. ,-One- also wondered 
whether the Palestinian -people had the material means ‘to bring a case to -the -~~~ 
Supreme Court and whethera decision of that Court would be-honouredby-the lawless 
institutions and agencies of the State. To illustrate her remarks, she recalled 
the case of a Maronite village in northern Palestine which the Israeli army had . 
occupied in 1948 to carry out manoeuvresr promising the villagers that they could 
return home once the manoeuvres had ended. -In 1951, the villagers, who had 
meanwhile become Israeli citizens, had still been unable to return to their village 
and had taken the case to the Supreme Court. The latter upheld the villagers’ 
right ~to return -to their homes, -but the military authorities had ignored the 
Court’s ruling and had destroyed all the~houses in the village on Christmas Day 
1951. Another Maronite village had suffered a similar fate. Those cases - by no 
means isolated - had created controverey within Israel. The case of the Elan Moreh 
settlement in 1969 had been so controversial that the Supreme Court had decided 
.that the High Court would not again intervene in any dispute over the ownership 
status of land. 3n effect, that meqnt that if the Military Governor should declare 
that certain land in the West Sank or Gasa was necessary for the establishment of 
settlements considered essential for “security* reasons , the Palestinians deprived 
of their lands would have no recourse. Moreover, before a case could be brought 
before the Supreme Court, it would have to pass through several Courts of Appealsr 
but many cases remained pending at that level, and what was more, the cost of cases 
was prohibitive. In addition, defence lawyers in the Supreme Court often did not 
have access to the evidence in cases because it was considered secret for reasons 
of security. 

62. Her delegation had noted that the communiqud from the Zionist entity had a.rso 
referred ts a division within its Ministry of Justice specifically in chrrge of 

/ . . . 



A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 16 

(Miss Abu-Lugwbseryer, PLO) 

-human rights. Such a division could only be cosmetic. It should not be forgotten 
that settlers had kidnapped and executed unarmed Palestinians with increasing 
frequency. Since settlers had been given M-16 rifles and other armsby the 
Government, many had decided that they themselves represented the law and were free 
to shoot at whomever they chose. -A commission set up by the Ministry of Justice 
had been given the responsibility of investigating acts of violence committed by 
Jewish settlers but the Deputy Attorney-General heading the commission had 
subsequently resigned from that position because neither the Ministry of Justice, 
nor the police nor the army was willing to take any action on the Commission's 
recommendations.--- ~._- 

_. 
~63. The-provisions made by the Israeli authorities for guaranteeing human rights 
were absolutely insignificant when viewed against the background of over 

-1,060 military oraers of the Military Governor affecting every aspect of 
Palestinian life. fin fact, the military ordersimpinged onevery single basic 
human right. Thus, the provisions mentioned by the Zionist delegationwere a legal 
mockery and represented an affyont~-to~just_ice~loving~peoples. 

64. Mr. ~G@J.RTSGv (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that energetic 
action for the maintenance of peace was the essential condition for the creation Of 
a-climate favourable to the development of international co-operation in the field 
of human rights. The elimination of the threat of nuclear war, the ending of the 
armssrace, the-achievement of disarmament and the establishment of a new 
international economic order were therefore of special importance today for the 
promotion -of-human rights. 

%65. BY respecting the Charter of the United Nations both in letter and in spirit 
-and by applying strictly the provisions of the international instruments concerning / 
human rights which the~united Nations and its agencies-had adopted, States would 
-inevitably help to strengthen international co-operation for the universal , 
realisation of human right& -- 

66. It was also essential that States should try to strengthen the activities of 
existing United Nations agencies with a view to translating into reality the basic 
principles set forth in General Assembly resolution 32/130, including the principle 
that all human rights and fundamental freedoms were indivisible and 
interdependent. International law had come to regard the human rights of peoples 
and those of individuals as a unified whole., It followed that social, economic and 
cultural rights were just as important as civil and political rights and, 
furthermore, that effective guarantees for human rights in a given country or in 
the ,world'could exist only if all the citizens of that country and all the 

. 

countries of the world enjoyed fundamental freedoms and exercised their human 
rights, That condition was not met SO long as there existed any discrimination 
based on race, sex, language or religion or any class society. Furthermore, the 
illiterate, the unemployed, the disinherited and the ordinary citizen lacking the 
financial means for an electoral campaign were condemned to regard as utopian the 
rights of participation in the public affairs of their country, such as the right 
to be elected or to express themselves freely. In the Byelorussian Soviet 

/ . . . 



ten 

free 

: 

er 

t s 

ryal 

1 of 
sld 
ie 

it 
ning 
i 

>f 
1ic 

.ple 

IC 

1c: 

II. 

‘ 0. 

A/C.3/38/SR.40 
English 
Page 17 

(Mr,. Oqurtsov,. .By.elory.ssia.n SE@) 

Socialist Republic, it was possible for all workers to participate in public and 
social affairs and in the consideration and adoption of laws of interest to~the 
nation and the regions! that was in itself a guarantee that workerscould~exercise 
their rights to work, rest, health, housing and training. The greater the degree 
of their active participation , the more the social and economic action of the State 
would be oriented towards the enhancement of the material and spiritual well-being 
of each individual. 

67. In the view of his delegation, the Committee should adopt a draft resolution 
requesting the Commission on Human Rights to continue its work in the field of the 
international legal protection of human rights in the case of persons who were not 
citizens of the country in which they lived! such a draft resolution should be 
based on the provisions of General Assembly resolution 34/46,- and especially- on the 
principles enunciated in General Assembly resolution 32/130, including in 

rorticular_paragraph~1.--~~-~-~_-~~~~ ~-~~~-~-~~-~~~-~Y~~~ 

68. =He reminded the Committee that-it was the responsibility of States, not that 
of the United Nations, to guarantee the human rights and fundamental freedoms of 
their citizens and to adopt legislative or other measures to ensure their ~~ 
realization. -It was therefore essential that decisions on co-operation between 
States in the field of human rights should be-taken by organs made up of the 
representatives of States. For those reasons? he could nota_ccept~proposals to- 
create a supr~anatlonal~institutionto safeguard-humanrights, such as a United 
Nations~High Commissioner-for Human Rights) a Proposal of-thatkind would open the 
way-to interference -in the internal affajrs ofStates and would therefore be-- 
cmontrary to the provisions of Article 2, paragraph 1, of the Charter. Furthermore, 
such proposals represented attempt,6 to avoid participation in international 
co-operation for the realization of human rights and would only serve to divert the 
attentionof the international community from the struggle against violations of 
human rights resulting from colonialism, foreign aggression and racist policies. 

69. Certain States failed to recognize in their legislation the. fundamental human 
rights of their citizens or were not parties to the International Covenants on 
Human Rights and other human-rights instruments or t through their co-operation with 
the racist regime of South Africa, for example;were sabotaging the implementation 
of a number of resolutions adopted by the Organization with a view to eliminating 
mass and flagrant violations of human rights. Clearly such States were doing 
nothing ~to promote international co-operation for the realization of human rights 
through the existing machinery but‘were using the question of human rights for 
discreditable purposes, 

70. The study on international conditions and human rights (A/38/511) did not, in 
his view, respond to the intent of the General Assembly as expressed in its 
resolutions 36/133 and 37/200. Indeed, a document which contained no more than an 
introduction to replies received from Governments and non-governmental 
organizations, together with the texts of those replies and of two statements by 
the Secretary-General, could not be regarded as a study. 

/ . . . 



~i~$“/““.4” 

Page 18 

Pk. Og.u.rtsqv,. Dxelprussian SSR) 

71. -The United States of America had used that document~to lecture other countries 
on *American democracy” - a *democracy” ~whose meaning in practice for small 

-defencelessStates ithad made~~quite clear by its actions - and tc spread-gross 
slander s# -which. seemed to be ,Washington ‘.s main propaganda Mzapon F 

-72. -Miss RRCSNAKCVA (Czechoslovakia) said that it was regrettable that every year 
certain delegations were trying to narrow down the scope of agenda item 100 to the 
establishment of a United Nations High Commissioner for RUIUan Rights. Her 
delegation had repeatedly explained why it believed that the establishment of a 
supranational institution, directed by a single individual, was not only 
unrealistic but also likely to jeopardire the progress ~already achieved in the 
international protection of human rights. -It was unrealistic to establish an 
institution with such extensive powers in a field as complex and sensitive as that 
of human rights when no comparable body existed to take Up the most urgent issues 

-such as the safeguarding of peace. -It was-thus surprising that certain States were 
trying by all possible means to -impose the establishment of that institution on the 
lnternati~onal~community, -despitethe serious-pbjections~ of. the ~majori.ty:y of States. 

73. The first study entrusted to theSub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities, -concerning possible terms of reference 

-~for -the -mandate -of a High Commissioner ,-was supposed to have taken into account 
-desirability that major decisions concerning the organisation and operation of the 
-United Nations systemforrthe-promotion and protection of human rights~-be-adopted 
on the--basis of <a consensus which -took-account -of ~different -views expressed by 
Member ‘States. -Yet ‘the Sub-Commission, had attempted to go beyond its mandate by 
-formulating~a-proposal designed to advance the establ&?hment of the post in a 
i covert manner. 

74. -It.was illusory to believe that the establishment of a post of High 
Commissioner would bring about a miraculous change inthe behaviour of States with 
regard~to respect for human rights. Even if it was naively believed that the High 
Commissioner would operate discreetly and tactfully, that he would enjoy the 
confidence of all States and that he tiould avoid any politicisation of the issues 
underhis consideration, it was hard to see how an individual could work better 
than all the competent bodies and would note interfere-with-their functioning. 

75. The establishment of any new institution had.the result of diverting attention 
from,the.fundamental issues which the Committee should deal with such as massive 
and gross violations of human rights throughout the world. Efforts should be 
channelled primarily towards limiting and then eliminating such violations. 
Moreover,‘the sincerity of those States which advocated the establishment of the 
new’post should be judged on the basis of their actions and their practical efforts 
to combat those violations. Indeed, those States included some which tolerated, or 
even actively supported, regimes which were violating the human rights of million5 
of people on a daily basis. 

76. Czechoslovakia was not opposed to the adoption of partial measuras to improve 
the work of the existing bodies of the United Nations in the field of human 

,..’ 



tries 

s 

year 
11 the 

tihat 
;&es 
11 were 
In the 
kes. 

Ckence 
rt 
C the 
ked 
, 
C by 

kntion 
.ve 

:he 
?Rorts 
?(7# OK 
.:Lsns 

3b:ove 

, . . . 

A/C. 3/38/Sit. 40 

English 
Page 19 

(Miss. Brosnakova, Czech.os.l.ovakia) 

rights. However, consensus had by no means been reached on the establishment OS I, 
new supranational body. She therefore called upon those delegations which were in 
favour of the establishment of that body to reconsider their positions in the light 
of the position adopted from the outset by other delegations and thus allow the 
Committee to devote its time to other questicns before it. 

77. Czechoslovakia opposed the manner in which the United States had used the 
study on international conditions and human rights (A/38/511) to make arrogant 
attacks against the socialist countries, including Czechoslovakia. There was no 
point in responding to those attacks since the example of the United States' 
intervention in Grenada sufficed to prove that the.United States was using the 
theme:of human-rights to justify its imperialist- policy. 

78 .-= Miss .EMARA (Egypt) said that the ultimate objective of all nations should be 
-to-better ensure-the effective enjoyment of-human rights and fundamental freedoms 

at the national, regional and international levels. Since human rights, including 
-the right to development, were indivisible and interdependent, efforts should be ~ 
made to promote and~protect all human rights , whether civil, political, economic, 
social or cultural, 

79. Her delegation shared the view expressed by the Secretary-General in his 
report(A/38/511)- that human beings were at the~heart of the international order 
envisaged-by-the-United Nations Charter. -Respect for humanrights and-of.undamental 
freedoms was the essential element on which human societies and all social 
organisations should be based.- The~concept of human rights should be incorporated 
in political, economic, social and cultural guidelines and programmesatthe 
inte.rnaticnal,~regional,~national -and local levels. 

80. -Egypt believed that international co-operation in the field of the promotion 
of and respect for human rights was crucial. Any progress towards disarmament, the 
establishment of a new international economic order, the abolition of foreign 
occupation, colonialism, neo-colonialism, apartheid, all forms of racial 
discrimination and all massive violations of human rights, and towards the 
realization of the right of the peoples to self-determination, constituted progress 
in respect for human rights and fundamental freedoms. It was clear that the United 
Nations had played and was continuing to play an important role in a31 those fields. 

81. Her delegation had studied the various PKOpCsalS submitted in recent Years to 
the Committee, the Commission on Human Rights and the Sub-Commission on PKWentiOn 

of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities , and had also reviewed the various 
means available to the United Nations to confront the problems which arose in the 
field of human rights, particularly in the case of the occupied Arab territories 
and southern Africa. It believed that the current means were sufficient, on 
condition that their effectiveness was increased7 particularly by .-,,suring batter 
co-operation on the part of those who were responsible for violations of human 
rights, without which any existing or new body would encounter often insurmountable 
obstacles. 

/  r  I  



h/C,3/30/SR,40 
English 
Page 20 

(Miss Bmara, Egyj+) 

82. The.establishment of a new permanentpost could be useful Eor a certain 
category of problems but of no use~for others. The specific features of each 
situationshould be taken into-account Andy anadequate procedure established, for 
example through a resolution of the General Asoembl~ conferring a specific mandate 
on the ~Secretary-General. 

83. Egypt, which like many other delegations had voted in favour of the two 
resolutions adopted under the item under consideration in the previous year, hoped 
that at the current session the Committee would-be able to formulate a draft 
resolution which could be adopted by~consensus. 

84. Ms. FAWTHCRRH (New Zealand) said that the promotion and protection of human 
rights was a-fundamental purpose of the United Nations. Several international 
instruments, in particular the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the two 
International Covenants, .had established standards for all Member States. There 
were-close links between the activities of the United Nationsin the human rights 
-field and its efforts to promote.peace and development, and at the heart of all 
those activities was respect for the dignity of the human person. The_Committee 
had-for some years been discussing ways and means of ensuring progress in achieving 
uzliversal obr;c, vance of humanrights Andy-there were differing opinions on the 
c~uestPon. -~The debate had its origins .in a proposal for the establishment of a post 
Of~United~Nations High Commissioner -for Human Rights. 'New Zealand had consistently 
~supporliod~ehat_proposal. _Alternative measures also merited attention, in --. 
$articu?.iir the ratification oft international instruments.*_New Zealand was a party 
tozthe:two,~InLernational'Covenants ~on~Humag'Righta:as -well'as -to theInternational 
CoJrvention on the mElimin,ation of~All.~Forms ofmRacialDiscrimination, -and had 
established national institutions-to ensure their fullest possible implementation, 
asdetailed~in the ~.~Rc~etary~General's~report onnational~iustitutions(A/38/416). 
New_Zaaland,also favoured closer regional co-operation on human rights. 

!35.~;In recent years the=Committee-had-been occupied increasingly with discussion 
of more abstract principles.’ -Everyone was aware=of the different priorities that 
delegations ascribed to:the enjoyment-of-economic rights and of civil-and political 
rights. Some considered that Governments must concentrate first on guaranteeing 
their -citizens an adequate standard of living tiefore turning to more abstract 
notions such asfreedom of speech or movement. Others considered that such 
freedoms could evenbe temporarily suspended in the, interests of economic 
development.- Others again Lasisted that Governments must never s-et aside 
fundamental freedoms, regardless of a country's level of development, since the 
ultimate yoal of development was to improve the .quality of life of. members of 
society, and freedom was a key element-in that regard. New Zealand shared the 
latter view, but at the same time believed that the promotion of human r$ghtu at ' ' 
the international level required a recognition.of the different cultural and social 
values existing in different countries and regions. Debating the relative 
priorities of econrmic and social riyhts , on the one hand, and civil and political 
rights on the other, was a sterile exercise. Both categories of rights were 
fundamental and should be promoted with equal vigour. Those rights were 
interdependent and indivisible. At the thirty-seventh session the Committee had 



em -87. -Since 1974, particularly after the voluntary exchange of populations in 1975 
under United Nations supervision ,-the members of the Turkish Cypriot community had 

I ~~~~ lived in peace in then north of~:Cyprus. The few Greek Cypriots - less than d ~~ _ 
:. ~~ _m thousand -~still living in the north enjoyed the same rights and freedoms as the 

other- inhabitants, sunder then protection of the Constitution and the -law. That 
situation contrasted sharply with the situationprior to 1974,~when the Turkish -~ 

~~ aimCypriots had been deprived of their fundamental rights and freedoms and subjected 
to oppression. -That was why the constant repetition of-the allegation that there 

~. _were 200,OOb Greek Cypriot refugees in Cyprus today wasdesigned to m&lead the 
international community. The only :discriminationfin Cyprus today~wasIt& total 
economicembar90 imposed on the-Turkish Cypriots by the-Greek Cypriot 
administration. 

--I- 
I 

AJC. 3/38/SR. 40 
English 
Page 21 

(ys. Faw.thorp.e&ew. Zealand) 

-adopted two separate resolutions, one emphasising economic rights and the other 
stressing the equal importance of civil and political rights. Her delegation hoped 
that at the current session it wquld be possible to draft a single resolution which 
could be adopted by consensus. 

86. Mr-GEZER (Turkey) said that he did not propose to expound the views of his 
Government on the question of the enjoyment of human rights and fundamental 
-freedoms, which were fully and effectively guaranteed in the Constitution and the 
laws of the Republic of Turkey on the basis of equality for all Turkish citizens, 

-but rather_ to convey the viewsof the Turkish Cypriot community regarding the 
~situation in Cyprus. That had become necessary because of the observations of the 
Greek Cypriot authorities contained inthe Secretary-General’s report (A/38/511), 
which gross&y distorted- the ~situation. 

88.~ The question of missing persons had long pre-dated the events of 1974 and had 
for several decades been a source of intense suffering for many Turkish Cypriot 

~~~~ families. -The Turkish Cypriot authorities had always called for the-expeditious 
settlement of thatsensitive ~humanitarian problem and had expressed their readiness 
to~work ~with the Committee on Missing Persons 
witbthe agreement of the two communities. 

, the only competent body established 
What was required was that the Greek 

Cypriots should cease their political exploitation of the issue. with regard to 
the iSSUe of certificates of final possession by the Turkish Cypriot authorities, 
referred to in paragraph 7 of the Cypriot reply (A/38/511), he said that document 
A/37/793-S/15620 of 23 February 1983, from which he quoted, clearly stated the 
Wrkfsh -Cypriot position. He added that his statement would not have been 
necessary had it not been for the inclusion of a series of misrepresentations by 
t+e Greek Cypriot authorities in document A/38/511 in the reply from Cyprus. 
Everyone should make an effort to resist the temptation to use every opportunity, 
every agenda item, to ptomote narrow and selfish interests and thus waste valuable 
time. 

89. Mrs* IWAfWJ-MARCGULLIS (Cyprus) said that she reserved her delegation’s right 
to reply at a later stage to I.ae representative of the Turkish military r&ime, 
whose statement had been nothing but a tissue of lies, 

/ . . . 



VC. 3/38/SR.40 
QIglish 
Bage 22 

30. @zS.. de. .WISR (Costa Rica) I said that she wished to elaborate on the proposall 
to establish a post of Sigh Commissioner for,Ruman Rights, since Costa Rica, like 
3very Other Member, was entitled to make any proposals it saw fit in order to 
reflect its views. If the--delegationa that were so afraid-of the establishment of 
I post of High Commissioner would-take the trouble to look at-the terms of the ? 
qoposal as they had evolved from the time it had originated up to the time of the 
present study by the Sub-Commission, they would not be raising~the same objections 
3s in 1965. Costa Rica accepted serious and constructive criticiems of the 
proposal but was indignant at being accused by some people of insincerity in its 
BEforts to promote the proposal. -St would be more helpful if those delegations 
proposed concrete and practicable alternative solutions. 

91. -- Mr. QGURTSOV (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) asked by what right the 
representative of Costa Rica was speaking, since she was-not--on-the- list-of----- 
speakers. ~~ _~~~~ 

32. +a. de BARISH (Costa Rica) said that she had pointed out at-the beginning of 
her statement that she wished to elaborate on Costa Rica’e proposal and that she 
considered that she had an abso.Lute right to do so. For the benefit of delegations 
that had notlistened to her, she repeated the objeatives and the advantages of -~ d:F 
establishing a post of United Nations High Commissioner for Iiuman Rights. 

I+ 
It would g 

be recalled that -the delegations which today opposed the establishment of such aaP/” 
post.had strongly opposed the establishment of the Office of the United Nations ‘- 
High Commissioner for Refugees, fortunately without success1 since the democratic 1 
decision-making process in, force in the United -Nations- had made -it ~possible to 
establish an agency-which assisted millions of refugees throughout the-world as 
well- as-the countries which received them. -That -was why CostaIRica would continue I’ 
to fight, as was its duty and its right, for the establishment of a post of United 
Nations 3iigh Conunissioner for Ruman Right., ~~ ~. ~~ 

The. meetins rose at 6.50 p .m. 


